A Guide to Western Australian Roman Catholic Sacramental Records

Baptisms, Confirmations and Marriages, and some records of Births, Deaths and Burials

Compiled by Adam O'Neill 2023

NOTE

Although the compiler has paid the utmost attention to ensure the accuracy of the details contained herein, errors *may* have been recorded in the compilation and transcription of the data presented in this document. If any such errors occur herein, the compiler apologises and accepts responsibility for them.

Copyright © Adam O'Neill 2024

This work is openly licensed via CC BY-NC-SA 4.0.

Contents

И	estern Australian Catholic Records: An Introduction to the Guide	5
1.	Indexes to WA Catholic Sacramental Records	6
2.	The Original Sacramental Records	7
з. и	Transcripts & Translations of Catholic Sacramental Records held in the State Libr	
-	ALBANY, St. Joseph's Church	
	BUNBURY	
	BUSSELTON (see also: VASSE)	
	DARDANUP	
	FREMANTLE, St. Patrick's Church	
	GERALDTON	
	GUILDFORD	
	NEW NORICA	
	NORTHAM	
	PERTH, St. Mary's Cathedral	
	PINJARRA	
	TOODYAY	
	VASSE (see also: BUSSELTON)	
	YORK	
4.		
4.	,	
	ALBANY, St. Joseph's	
	BOULDER, All Hallows	
	BRIDGETOWN, St. Brigid's; GREENBUSHES, St. Patrick's; EAST KIRUP, St. Brendan's	
	BUNBURY, St. Patrick's	
	BUSSELTON, St. Joseph's	
	CARNARVON	
	COLLIE, St. Brigid's	
	COOLGARDIE	
	COTTESLOE	
	DARDANUP	
	DONNYBROOK, Our Lady of the Assumption	
	EAST KIRUP, St. Brendan's (see: BRIDGETOWN, St. Brigid's)	
	ESPERANCE	
	FORREST (see: SWAN/FORREST)	21

FREMANTLE, St. Patrick's	21
GERALDTON (originally known as Champion Bay)	21
GNOWANGERUP, St. Joannis	21
GREENBUSHES, St. Patrick's (see: BRIDGETOWN, St. Brigid's)	21
GUILDFORD	22
HARVEY, Church of the Immaculate Conception	22
HIGHGATE	22
JARRAHDALE	22
KALGOORLIE, St. Mary's	23
KATANNING, St. Patrick's	23
KANOWNA	23
KOJONUP, St. Bernard's	23
LAVERTON (see also: LEONORA)	24
LEEDERVILLE, Chapel of St. Michael the Archangel [Catholic Education Centre]	24
LEONORA	24
MANJIMUP, St. Joseph's	24
MARGARET RIVER, St. Thomas More	24
MAYLANDS	25
MENZIES	25
NARROGIN, St. Matthew's	25
NEWCASTLE (see also: TOODYAY)	25
NORTHAM	25
PERTH, St. Mary's Cathedral	26
ROEBOURNE and district	26
SOUTHERN CROSS	26
SUBIACO	26
SWAN/FORREST districts	26
TOODYAY (see also: NEWCASTLE)	27
TAMBELLUP	27
VICTORIA PARK, St. Joachim's	27
WAGIN, St. Joseph's	27
WANDERING BROOK MISSION	28
WEST PERTH	28
YORK	28

Western Australian Catholic Records: An Introduction to the Guide

Western Australian Roman Catholic sacramental records include those relating to baptisms, marriages, confirmations, deaths and burials, and they are particularly useful to the family historian and genealogist as sources of details of births, deaths, marriages and other events.

This guide to WA Catholic records provides information on how to locate:

- Indexes of the records
- The originals
- Transcripts and English translations held in the State Library of Western Australia
- Other digital and microfilm copies of the original records

Please note that this guide does not list any non-sacramental records (e.g. parish histories, etc.) of WA Catholic parishes. Such records are held by the respective archives of the Catholic Church in Western Australian, individual parishes, the State Library, local historical societies and museums, and elsewhere.

Acknowledgements

I wish to extend my grateful thanks to the librarians of the J. S. Battye Library of West Australian History and the retrievals staff of the State Library of Western Australia who facilitated my research for this project. Without their encouragement, patience and dedication, this compilation would not have come to fruition.

Adam O'Neill, 2024

1. Indexes to WA Catholic Sacramental Records

A number of WA Catholic records, particularly those relating to baptisms, marriages and deaths, have been indexed on reputable genealogical websites. The databases of **Ancestry.com** and **FamilySearch.org** are particularly useful when searching for such records. Search under the relevant category (i.e. Australian births, deaths and marriages, or Australian church records) to access this information. Further useful information on where to search can be found here: https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/Western Australia Church Records.

The following indexes are also useful:

<u>Western Australian baptisms (microfiche)</u>, accessible at the State Library of Western Australia [929.39 WES]

<u>Western Australian marriage index, 1829-1896 (microfiche)</u>, accessible at the State Library of Western Australia [929.39 BOW]

2. The Original Sacramental Records

The vast majority of original sacramental records (baptisms, marriages and confirmations, as well as records of deaths and burials) are held by the four Catholic dioceses of Western Australia: Perth, Geraldton, Bunbury, and Broome, as well as the Benedictine Community of New Norcia. Although a number of parishes within these dioceses still hold their own sacramental records, historical registers (particularly those dating from the nineteenth and early twentieth centuries) are typically held by the archives of the respective dioceses.

Useful contacts for WA diocesan archives are as follows:

Archdiocese of Perth Archives Office

Address: 193 Harold St, Mt Lawley WA 6050, Australia

Mailing: 40A Mary St, Highgate WA 6003, Australia

Phone: (08) 6104 3626

Email: archives@perthcatholic.org.au

Website: www.perthcatholic.org.au/Archives.htm

(a list of their holdings of parish registers can be found here:

http://www.perthcatholic.org.au/Agencies-Archives Office-Index of Registers.htm).

Diocese of Geraldton Archives

Website: https://www.geraldtondiocese.org.au/heritage/archives

Enquiries to: Fr Robert Cross, Phone: (08) 9921 3221, email: heritage@diocese-

geraldton.org

<u>Diocese of Bunbury</u> (contact the Diocese to enquire about their archives)

Diocesan Office: 11 Money St, Bunbury WA 6230, Australia

Mailing: PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6231

Phone: (08) 9721 0500

Website: https://bunburycatholic.org.au/

<u>Diocese of Broome</u> (contact the Diocese to enquire about their archives)

Email: info@broomediocese.org

Website: http://broomediocese.org/

New Norcia Archives

Email: archives@newnorcia.com.au

Website: <a href="https://www.newnorcia.com.au/education-research/archives/

NB. Original historical sacramental records held by the dioceses of Western Australia are typically to be found written in Latin. See Sections 3 and 4 of this guide for information on transcripts and translations of the original records.

3. Transcripts & Translations of Catholic Sacramental Records held in the State Library of Western Australia

In the 1970s and 1980s, Rica Erickson and her team of researchers diligently transcribed Western Australian historical biographical records for the compilation of the Western Australian Biographical Index (WABI). The project morphed into the *Dictionary of Western Australians*, which was later revised and published as the *Bicentennial Dictionary of Western Australians*. Among the records collected were handwritten and typed copies and translations of Catholic sacramental records which were indexed on the original WABI cards and later in the dictionaries. An alphabetical listing by parish/district of these records held by the State Library can be found in the following pages.

Although these holdings are fragmentary and do not cover every parish in the state, their usefulness is in the fact that they are predominately English translations of the original Catholic records which were scribed in Latin. In many cases, however, the transcripts are often only brief event details extracted from the original records and they do not necessarily reflect all the information recorded in the entries in the original registers.

With the listing of each parish below, the relevant Manuscript Note (MN) listings from which this work has been compiled have been noted. These can be consulted when requesting/retrieving the records from the Battye Library Private Archives collection in the State Library.

NB: Please also note that in the Format column of the listings, where the records are indicated to be in both MICROFILM and in hard copy/paper format (e.g. typescript or transcript), the microfilm should always be consulted first. The hard copy is, in most cases, the original transcript or photocopy from which the microfilm has been made, in which case the hard copy is a preservation original and the microfilm version is the access copy. If the hard copy original is required, please enquire with the Library's staff.

ALBANY, St. Joseph's Church

(MN 812 Albany; MN 684)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Baptisms	
2747A/1	MICROFILM	1853-1885	Originals in private ownership
		Marriages	,
2747A/1	MICROFILM	1853-1895	Originals in private ownership
		Deaths	,
2747A/1	MICROFILM	1853-1886	Originals in private ownership
	·	Confirmations	
2747A/1	MICROFILM	1858-1883	Originals in private ownership

BUNBURY

(MN 812 Bunbury)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS			
	Marriages					
4363A (Available on SLWA online catalogue)	Digital & typescript (2 copies)	12 May 1849 – 27 July 1862	Transcript of section of 2961A/4.Mostly marriages from Perth, but also includes Bunbury, Fremantle, Toodyay, Guildford, Northam, and York. (Formerly PR 9949)			

BUSSELTON (see also: VASSE)

(MN 812 Busselton)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Baptisms	
2706A	Typescript	3 December 1888 – 16	Baptism records commence on p.
		October 1889.	5 of the typescript.
		Marriages	
2706A	Typescript	9 May 1907 – 17 December	
		1918	

DARDANUP

(MN 1217 WA)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS		
	Burials in Old Catholic Cemetery, Dardanup				
3755A/5	MICROFILM & photocopy of handwritten transcript	? – c. 1980			

FREMANTLE, St. Patrick's Church

(MN 812 Fremantle; MN 1217 Fremantle (WABI))

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
	ı	Baptisms	
3755A/2	MICROFILM &	Index to Baptisms: 1874-	
	photocopies	1961	
	MICROFILM &	1 December 1850 – 25	
	transcript	January 1897	
	l	Marriages	
3755A/1	MICROFILM &	Index to Marriages:	
3733A/1	photocopies	1851-1982	
	priotocopies	1831-1382	
3755A/3	MICROFILM &	20 August 1851 – 29 May	
	transcript	1895	
4363A	Digital &	12 May 1849 – 27 July 1862	Mostly marriages from Perth, but
(Available	typescript (2		also includes Bunbury,
on SLWA online	copies)		Fremantle, Toodyay, Guildford, Northam and York.
catalogue)			Transcript of section of 2961A/4.
catalogue			Transcript of section of 2501Ay 4.
			(Formerly PR 9949)
3807A	Photocopies of	10 March 1910 – 25	Marriages performed in the
RESTRICTED	original registers.	February 1976	Fremantle Catholic Church after
(See MN	Written in Latin.		a civil ceremony or a marriage in
812			another church.
Fremantle			
for further			
details)			

GERALDTON

(MN 812 Geraldton; MN 1217 WA (WABI))

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Baptisms	
2961A/10b	Typescripts	31 May 1855– 29 July 1876	Gives dates of birth. Transcribed by Sister Mary Albertus Bain and typed by Graham Brown. (Formerly PR 9948/1 and /3)
3755A/6	MICROFILM & photocopy of typescript	21 October 1899 – 13 March 1901	
		Marriages	
2961A/10a	Typescript	30 October 1863 – 18 January 1871	
3755A/9	MICROFILM & photocopy of typescript	1 February 1880 – 15 February 1896	
		Deaths & Marriages	
3755A/8	MICROFILM & photocopy of transcript	17 March 1879 – 20 September 1913 (Includes Peake Hill, Nannine, Meekatharra).	
		Deaths	
2961A/10c	Typescript	17 August 1864 – 12 October 1887	(Formerly PR 9948/2)
3755A/7	MICROFILM & photocopy of typescript.	15 October 1879 – 9 October 1898	

GUILDFORD

(MN 812 Guildford; MN 1217 WA (WABI))

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Baptisms	
3755A/11	MICROFILM &	2 December 1868	Only baptism is that of Margaret
	typescript		McCourt.
		Marriages	
4363A	Digital &	12 May 1849 – 27 July 1862	Mostly marriages from Perth, but
(Available on	typescript (2		also includes Bunbury,
SLWA online	copies)		Fremantle, Toodyay, Guildford,
catalogue)			Northam and York.
			Transcript of section of 2961A/4.
			(Formerly PR 9949)
3755A/11	MICROFILM &	2 May 1849 – 1 January	(romeny massis)
	typescript	1868	
		Deaths	
3755A/10	MICROFILM &	4 December 1853 – 10	
	typescript	March 1870	

NEW NORICA

(MN 812 New Norcia)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS		
		Baptisms			
2936A/1	MICROFILM of	1854-1885	Transcribed by Rica Erickson.		
	transcript		Originals in private ownership.		
	Marriages				
2936A/1	MICROFILM of	1853-1927	Transcribed by Rica Erickson.		
	transcript		Originals in private ownership.		
	Deaths				
2936A/1	MICROFILM of	1855-1906	Transcribed by Rica Erickson.		
	transcript		Originals in private ownership.		

NORTHAM

(MN 812 Northam)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Marriages	
4363A (Available on SLWA online	Digital & typescript (2 copies)	10 May 1855	Only marriage is of George Biddle and Mary Keir.
catalogue)			(Formerly PR 9949)

PERTH, St. Mary's Cathedral

(MN 812 Perth; MN 1217 Perth (WABI))

FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS		
Rantisms				
MICROFILM &	1844 – 26 December 1865			
Typescript	1844-1857			
Photocopy of	1844-1867			
original				
registers.				
Transcript	1857-1861			
Typescript	1861-1866	(Duplicate typescript available at PR10635/1)		
MICROFILM &	1 January 1867 – 26 June	Entries 1 to 2138 are on reel		
transcript	1896 (entries 1-2285 & 1-	labelled 'CHURCH RECORDS		
	887)	3755A/1 – 3755A/16'. Entries		
		2138 onwards are found on the		
AAICDOEU AA 9	2 December 1900	next reel.		
	2 December 1868	1 page		
MICROFILM &	Baptism Consent,			
photocopy of	1868			
original register				
,				
Latin)				
	Marriages			
Digital &	12 May 1849 – 27 July 1862	Mostly marriages from Perth,		
typescript (2		but also includes Bunbury,		
copies)		Fremantle, Toodyay, Guildford,		
		Northam and York.		
		Transcript of section of		
		2961A/4.		
		(Formerly PR 9949)		
MICROFILM &	12 May 1849 – 26 January			
Typescript	1870			
Photocopy of	1849-1870			
_				
_				
	15 July 1962 - 4 November -	In correctly titled as a transmit		
rypescript	1	Incorrectly titled as a transcript of baptisms.		
	1000	οι μαριίστης.		
	MICROFILM & typescript Typescript Photocopy of original registers. Written in Latin. Transcript Typescript MICROFILM & transcript MICROFILM & photocopy of register (written in Latin). MICROFILM & photocopy of original register (written in Latin) Digital & typescript (2 copies)	MICROFILM & typescript Typescript Typescript Typescript 1844-1857 Photocopy of original registers. Written in Latin. Transcript 1857-1861 Typescript 1861-1866 MICROFILM & 1 January 1867 – 26 June 1896 (entries 1-2285 & 1-887) MICROFILM & 2 December 1868 MICROFILM & photocopy of register (written in Latin). MICROFILM & photocopy of original register (written in Latin) Marriages Digital & typescript (2 copies) MICROFILM & Typescript Photocopy of original registers. Written in Latin.		

PINJARRA

(https://encore.slwa.wa.gov.au/iii/encore/record/C Rb1497042)

Dewey	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
Decimal No.			
		Births & Bap	otisms
929.39 WIL	MICROFICHE	25 October 1936 –	Title: Birth and baptism records collected
[SLWA 3 rd		29 March 1953	from the Catholic Church at Pinjarra, Arnold
floor			H. Williams (Perth, WA: W.K. Witt, 1990?).
Genealogy			Includes some details of confirmation and
microfiche]			marriage.

TOODYAY

(MN 812 Toodyay)

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
Baptisms			
2936A/2	MICROFILM of handwritten transcript	1853-1889	Transcribed by Rica Erickson. Originals in private ownership.
2963A/3	MICROFILM of handwritten transcript	1867-1875	Transcribed by Rica Erickson. Originals in private ownership.
2936A/4	MICROFILM of handwritten transcript (see also typescript, below)	1886-1914	Transcribed by Rica Erickson. Originals in private ownership.
2399A	Typescript of Acc. 2936A/4 (above)	1886-1914	Transcribed by Rica Erickson.
		Marriages	
4363A (Available on SLWA online catalogue)	Digital & typescript (2 copies)	12 May 1849 – 27 July 1862	Mostly marriages from Perth, but also includes Bunbury, Fremantle, Toodyay, Guildford, Northam and York. Transcript of section of 2961A/4. (Formerly PR 9949)
2936A/2	MICROFILM of handwritten transcript	1855-1895	Transcribed by Rica Erickson. Originals in private ownership.
2936A/3	MICROFILM of handwritten transcript	1867-1875	Transcribed by Rica Erickson. Originals in private ownership.
		Deaths	
2936A/4	MICROFILM of handwritten transcript (see also typescript, below)	1856-1896	Includes additional notes: List of Catholics in W.A. – Bishop Salvado's Census, 1854 (see also typescript at 2398A) – and salaries and other sums granted to Diocese of Perth from Government in 1855. Transcribed by Rica Erickson.
2400A	Typescript of Acc. 2936A/4 (see above)	1856-1896	Transcribed by Rica Erickson.

VASSE (see also: BUSSELTON)

(MN 1217 WA (WABI))

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Marriages	
3755A/11	MICROFILM &	12 May 1849	Only Vasse marriage is that of
	typescript		Michael Hornby and Rachel
			Burrows.

YORK

(MN 812 York; MN 1217 WA (WABI))

Acc. No.	FORMAT	DATE RANGE	REMARKS
		Baptisms	
3755A/12	MICROFILM &	29 August 1852 – 8	
3733Ay 12	typescript	December 1866	
2961A/7	Photocopies of original registers. Written in Latin.	1852-1869	
3755A/13	MICROFILM & typescript (1p.)	1870-1874	Gives birth dates.
		Marriages	
4363A (Available on SLWA online catalogue)	Digital & typescript (2 copies)	12 May 1849 – 27 July 1862	Mostly marriages from Perth, but also includes Bunbury, Fremantle, Toodyay, Guildford, Northam and York. Transcript of section of 2961A/4. (Formerly PR 9949)
3755A/15	MICROFILM & typescript	9 January 1855 – 3 January 1871	(See also photocopy of original register below, 2961A/8)
2961A/8	Photocopy of original register, written in Latin.	9 January 1855 – 3 January 1871	(Transcription available at 3755A/15, above)
2961A/9	Transcript	27 May 1874 – 3 April 1907	Transcribed into an exercise book.
		Deaths	
3755A/14	MICROFILM & Typescript	2 August 1874 – 4 November 1907	(See duplicate below, 2961A/9)
2961A/9	Typescript	2 August 1874 – 4 November 1907	Deaths of people born before 1870.

4. Western Australian Catholic Sacramental Records on FamilySearch.org

Over twenty years, the Genealogical Society of Utah (an organisation associated with the Church of Latter-Day Saints) microfilmed a number of original Western Australian Catholic parish registers to add to its collection of international records. Some of these microfilms have now been digitised on their website, FamilySearch.org, and can be accessed using a free account. However, there are a number of records which are only accessible through FamilySearch.org at its Family History Centres in person. These can be visited to access records free of charge. Further information on these centres and their location can be found here: https://www.familysearch.org/en/wiki/FamilySearch Centers. Many of the Western Australia Catholic records which are still on film are, however, not accessible at this time (not online nor at Family History Centres). This is mainly because of privacy issues and other restrictions.

To identify whether the registers of a particular parish are accessible, locate that church/district in the following lists and take note of the relevant film number/s. In FamilySearch.org under Catalog">Search the Film number (without any item numbers), and from the search results select the relevant item. The Format column in the site's record listing will show one of the following symbols indicating its accessibility status:

- The record is still on microfilm and is not accessible.
- The record is available on FamilySearch.org. Click on the icon to access digitised copies of the microfilm records.
- The records have been transcribed and are searchable through the FamilySearch.org main database.
- The records have been digitised but are only accessible through FamilySearch.org at a Family History Centre.

NB. **Most of the original records were written in Latin** with portions of some registers being in English. Some of the records on FamilySearch.org have been transcribed and are recorded in the main database but have *not necessarily* been translated into English (except for dates).

ALBANY, St. Joseph's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1853-1885	2186432 Items 4-8
Baptisms, 1886-1948 (some notifications of	2186432 Items 1-3
marriage are included)	
Marriages, 1853-1895	2186432 Items 4-8
Marriages, 1896-1930	2186513
Marriages, 1930-1936	2186514 Item 1
Marriages, 1936-1953	2186679 Items 5-8
Marriages, 1953-1963	2186680
First Communions, 1865-1882	2186432 Items 4-8
Confirmations, 1853, 1882-1885	2186432 Items 4-8
Confirmations, 1888-1897, 1891-1947	2186432 Items 1-3
D	24.05.422 Harma 4.0
Burials, 1853-1889	2186432 Items 4-8
Deaths, 1892, 1910-1911, 1916-1918	2186432 Items 1-3
Parish census (of Albany, and includes Kojonup), 1858 (lists name, and includes ages of children)	2186432 Items 4-8

BOULDER, All Hallows

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1898-1947	2112976 Items 2-6
Marriages, 1899-1912	2112977
Confirmations, 1929-1947	2112977

BRIDGETOWN, St. Brigid's; GREENBUSHES, St. Patrick's; EAST KIRUP, St. Brendan's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1899-1924	2186514 Items 2-5
Baptisms, 1925-1968 (includes St. Patrick's,	2186679 Item 1
Greenbushes, and St. Brendan's, East Kirup).	
Marriages, 1901 (one entry only)	2186514 Items 2-5
Confirmations, 1908, 1912	2186514 Items 2-5
Deaths/burials, 1906-1907 (4 entries only)	2186514 Items 2-5

BUNBURY, St. Patrick's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1908-1919	2186514 Items 6-10	
Marriages, 1901-1907; 1908-1913	2186514 Items 6-10	
Marriages, 1913-1938	2186515	
Marriages, 1938-1953	2186681	
Marriages, 1953-1961	2186611	
Marriages, 1961-1963	2186612 Items 1-2	
_	·	
Deaths/burials, 1901-1928	2186514 Items 6-10	

BUSSELTON, St. Joseph's (some of the following records record sacraments performed in neighbouring communities but were listed in this parish).

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1888-1933	2186516 Items 1-7
Baptisms, 1933-1956	2186612 Items 3-5
Marriages, 1885-1909, 1915, 1917; 1896-1903,	2186516 Items 1-7
1907-1919, 1927-1936	
Marriages, 1936-1952	2186612 Items 3-5
Marriages, 1952-1963	2186613 Items 1-3
Confirmations, 1891-1928	2186516 Items 1-7
Deaths/burials, 1888-1927	2186516 Items 1-7

CARNARVON

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1908-1949	2112981 Item 5
"Includes baptisms for [those living in]	
Carnarvon, Cossack, East Carnarvon, Gascoyne	
Junction, Marbel Bar, Onslow, Port Hedland,	
Roebourne, Shark's Bay, Silver City, Whim	
Creek, Yankee Town and surrounding station."	

COLLIE, St. Brigid's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1932-1943	2186679 Item 2

COOLGARDIE

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1896-1912	2112978 Items 1-7
Marriages, 1896-1948	2112978 Items 1-7

COTTESLOE

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1904-1946	2112974 Items 4-5

DARDANUP

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1916-1951	2112949 Item 1
Baptisms, 1951-1994	2186679 Item 3

DONNYBROOK, Our Lady of the Assumption

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1841-1964	2186679 Item 4

EAST KIRUP, St. Brendan's (see: BRIDGETOWN, St. Brigid's)

ESPERANCE

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Marriages, 1929-1934	2112978 Item 8	

FORREST (see: SWAN/FORREST)

FREMANTLE, St. Patrick's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1850-1901	1363695 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Baptisms, 1850-1913	2112947
Baptisms, 1913-1918, 1903-1916	2112948
Marriages, 1851-1973	1363695 [indexed on FamilySearch]; 2112948
	(another filming to 1900)
Marriage certificates, 1896-1900	1363695 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Deaths, 1852-1874, 1888-1918, 1887	1363695 [indexed on FamilySearch]; 2112948
	(another filming)

GERALDTON (originally known as Champion Bay)

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1857-1885	2112981 Items 1-4	
	·	
Marriages, 1857-1878	2112981 Items 1-4	
Confirmations, 1864-1877	2112981 Items 1-4	
	·	
Deaths, 1864-1887	2112981 Items 1-4	

GNOWANGERUP, St. Joannis

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1962-1998	2186737 Item 1

GREENBUSHES, St. Patrick's (see: BRIDGETOWN, St. Brigid's)

GUILDFORD

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1852-1882	1363647 Item 5 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Baptisms, 1852-1957	2112949 Items 2-6
Baptisms, 1882-1895	1363647 Item 5 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Marriages, 1853-1893	1363647 Item 5 [indexed on FamilySearch];
	2112949 Items 2-6 (another filming)
Confirmations, 1866-1898	2112949 Items 2-6; 1363647 Item 5 [indexed
	on FamilySearch]
Deaths, 1854-1893	1363647 Item 5 [indexed on FamilySearch];
	2112949 Items 2-6 (another filming)

HARVEY, Church of the Immaculate Conception

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1909-1958	2186516 Items 8-11
Notification of marriage, 1962 (one only)	2186516 Items 8-11
Confirmations, 1937-1939	2186516 Items 8-11

HIGHGATE

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1898-1917	2112974 Items 6-7
Confirmations, 1899	2112971 Items 6-7

JARRAHDALE (records include Jarrahdale, Mundijong, Mardella, Serpentine and surrounding areas)

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1914-1922	2112949 Items 7-9	
Marriages and deaths, 1918-1922	2112949 Items 7-9	
Confirmations, 1917	2112949 Items 7-9	

KALGOORLIE, St. Mary's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1895-1914	2112978 Items 9-10
Baptisms, 1907-1934	2112979
Marriages, 1895-1898	2112979
Marriages, 1908-1911	2112980 Items 1-4
Confirmations (for Kalgoorlie, Menzies and	2112979; 8155544 (another filming)
Kookynie), 1901-1914	
Confirmations (for Kalgoorlie only), 1943-1961	2112979
Deaths, 1896-1903	2112980 Items 1-4

KATANNING, St. Patrick's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1896-1915, 1919; 1917-1940	2186479 Items 2-8
Marriages, 1894; 1886-1908, 1919-1935	2186479 Items 2-8
Marriages, 1935-1956	2186613 Items 4-7
Marriages, 1957-1963	2186614 Items 1-2
Confirmations, 1912-1968	2186479 Items 2-8

KANOWNA

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1897-1921	2112980 Items 5-7
Marriages (for Kanowna and Bulong), 1899-	2112980 Items 5-7
1912	
Marriages (for Kanowna only), 1912-1915	2112980 Items 5-7

KOJONUP, St. Bernard's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1894-1895 (4 p. only)	2186479 Item 1 [includes 2 pages incorrectly
	filmed after the blank pages – these do not
	belong to this record]

LAVERTON (see also: LEONORA)

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1905-1926	2112981 Item 6

LEEDERVILLE, Chapel of St. Michael the Archangel [Catholic Education Centre]

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1903-1990	2112974 Items 8-9	
Confirmations, 1934-1967	2112974 Items 8-9	

LEONORA

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1899-1918	2112981 Items 7-8
Confirmations, 1904-1906	2112981 Items 7-8

MANJIMUP, St. Joseph's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1922-1940 (includes a marriage notification of 1958)	2186677 Items 1-2
Confirmations, 1925-1970	2186677 Items 1-2

MARGARET RIVER, St. Thomas More

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Marriages, 1950-1963	2186614 Items 3-4

MAYLANDS

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1905-1922	2112975 Items 1-4
Confirmations, 1911	2112975 Items 1-4

MENZIES

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1896-1922	2112980 Items 9-11	
Marriages, 1900-1911	2112980 Items 9-11	
Confirmations (Menzies, Kalgoorlie and	2112980 Items 9-11	
Kookynie), 1901-1914		

NARROGIN, St. Matthew's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1911-1949	2186677 Items 3-4

NEWCASTLE (see also: TOODYAY)

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1883-1914	2112949 Items 16-19	
Marriages, 1895-1902	2112949 Items 16-19	
Confirmations, 1888-1912	2112949 Items 16-19	
Deaths, 1896-1897	2112949 Items 16-19	

NORTHAM

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1907-1929	2112973 Item 1

PERTH, St. Mary's Cathedral

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Index, 1848-1900	1363648
Baptisms, 1844-1899	2112932
Baptisms, ca. 1844, 1848-1905	1363647 Items 1-4 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Baptisms, 1861-1865	1560279 Item 10
Baptisms, 1899-1916	2112933
Marriages, 1849-1892, 1896	2112944
Marriages, 1896-1903	2112945
Marriages, 1903-1911	2112946
Confirmations, 1878-1967, 1878-1932, 1917-	2112944
1926, 1911-1917	
Cemetery register, 1886-1898	2112946

ROEBOURNE and district

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1901-1906, 1922-1929 (fragments	2112981 Item 9
only)	

SOUTHERN CROSS

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1896-1909	2112976 Item 1

SUBIACO

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1901-1922	2112975 Items 5-6

SWAN/FORREST districts

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1914-1954	1560264 Item 2

TOODYAY (see also: NEWCASTLE)

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1853-1879	1363647 Items 7-8 [indexed on FamilySearch];
	2112949 Items 10-15
Baptisms, 1883-1914	1363647 Items 7-8 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Marriages, 1855-1892	2112949 Items 10-15
Confirmations, 1868-1884, 1910	1363647 Items 7-8
Deaths, 1856-1895	1363647 Items 7-8 [indexed on FamilySearch];
	2112949 Items 10-15

TAMBELLUP

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1950-1964	2186737 Item 2

VICTORIA PARK, St. Joachim's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1899-1932	2112975 Items 7-8	
Confirmations, 1912-1924	2112975 Items 7-8	

WAGIN, St. Joseph's

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1912-1966 (includes list of resident priests, 1912-1966)	2186677 Items 5-6
Marriages, 1912-1934	2186678
Marriages, 1935-1963	2186614 Items 5-8
Confirmations, 1915-1964	2186677 Items 5-6

WANDERING BROOK MISSION

RECORD	FILM NUMBER	
Baptisms, 1948-1981	2112974 Items 1-3	
Marriages, 1946-1977	2112974 Items 1-3	
Confirmations, 1950-1973	2112974 Items 1-3	

WEST PERTH

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1888-1912	2112975 Item 9

YORK

RECORD	FILM NUMBER
Baptisms, 1852-1869	1363647 Item 6 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Baptisms, 1852-1939	2112973 Items 2-11
Marriages, 1855-1907	2112973 Items 2-11
Confirmations, 1864-1950	2112973 Items 2-11; 1363647 Item 6 [indexed
	on FamilySearch]
Deaths, 1852-1874	1363647 Item 6 [indexed on FamilySearch]
Deaths, 1852-1910	2112973 Items 2-11